daviddiamond2@comcast.net

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

“

Lydia @ Beth El Temple <marketing@bethelwh.org>

Tuesday, October 29, 2019 3:45 PM
daviddiamond2@comcast.net

RSVP Now for November Fun: Trivia Night, Axe Throwing & More

High Holidays, check! Now it's on to November, and
Beth El has plenty of fun in store.

Among our highlights...

Kick off November with Men's Club! The
award-winning group hosts their first
breakfast speaker of the year this Sunday
(11/3) with Avon author Joel Samberg (click
here for details -- RSVP asap, please).
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Throw axes with Beth El at Montana Nights on Thursday,
November 14 at 7:45pm! Men, women, everyone invited! Can
you hit the bull’s eye? It's just like darts, except with an axe! (Same
thing, right?) With 7 pits, 8000 square feet and a brand new Street
Curling pit, Montana Nights is the largest axe-throwing facility in New
England (80 Fenn Road, Newington, CT). Men's Club will be providing
refreshments; beer and wine available for purchase. Cost: $25 RSVP by
11/7 to David Finitsis (860-790-7195 or davidjfinitsis@gmail.com).

and don't miss...




